SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.us

AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

Wednesday, January 06, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Board Members Agencies

Caren Ray Russom, Chair City of Arroyo Grande

Jeff Lee, Vice Chair City of Grover Beach

Linda Austin, Director Oceano Community Services District

Alternate Board Members

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach
Lan George, Director City of Arroyo Grande
Shirley Gibson, Director Oceano Community Services District

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89481471592?7pwd=WWIrRFRTcG05djRtczlvRUFsLOhTdz09
Passcode: 640800

Or Telephone Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

1 408 638 0968
1 669 900 6833
12532158782
1 346 248 7799
1 646 876 9923
Webinar ID: 894 8147 1592
Passcode: 640800
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kumY deXyH

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. AGENDA REVIEW

4, PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

Public Participation:

Page 1


http://www.sslocsd.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kumYdeXyH

In order to prevent and mitigate the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, the District, in
accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, will not make available a physical location from
which members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment. Remote
public participation is allowed in the following ways:

Community members are encouraged to submit agenda correspondence in advance of
the meeting via email to the District Secretary at amy@sslocsd.us prior to the

meeting and will be published on the District website. Agenda correspondence received
less than 3 hours before the meeting start time may not be posted until after the meeting.
Members of the public may watch the meeting either on cable Channel 20 or as streamed
on SLOSPAN https://slo-span.org/static/index.php

Alternatively, members of the public may watch the meeting and speak during general
Public Comment or on a specific agenda item by logging in to the Zoom webinar using the
information provided above. Please use the “raise hand” feature to indicate your desire to
provide public comment. Each speaker will be allowed three minutes to provide input.

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District. The
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda. In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may:
o Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you.
o Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting
agenda.
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
o Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less.
e Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not
directed to individual Board members.
¢ Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff
or member of the audience shall not be permitted
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for
public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or
document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member
agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may
be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation in order
to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District
Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903. So that the District may
address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days in
advance of the meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA:
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each

item is recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes
to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may

Page 2


mailto:amy@sslocsd.us
https://slo-span.org/static/index.php

request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

5A. Approval of Warrants
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of December 16, 2020

ACTION ITEMS:
6A. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR THE 2021 CALENDAR YEAR

Recommendation: The Board consider, discuss, and elect a Chair and Vice
Chair for the 2021 Calendar Year.

6B. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT
Recommendation: Receive and File.

BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS:

ADJOURNMENT:

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held February 03, 2021, at 6:00

pm. This meeting will be held either virtually via ZOOM or depending on the status

of the COVID-19 Emergency at the Grover Beach City Hall, Council Chamber, 154
South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, California 93433

Page 3



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER

1/6/2021
VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES OFFICE SUPPLIES 539460 122820-5008 8045 75.00 75.00
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 12/11; 12/18; 12/25 5009 7025 838.55 838.55
AT&T COMMUNICATIONS 12/11/2020-01/10/2021 5010 7013 424.15 424.15
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS MULTIPLE 5011 8050 23,833.36 23,833.36
CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7826-449982 5012 8030 215.57 215.57
CAREN RAY RUSSOM BOARD SERVICE DECEMBER 2020 5013 7075 100.00 100.00
CARRIE TROUP, C.P.A FISCAL SERVICES 10/01/2019 TO 11/30/2020 5014 7083 4,984.00 4,984.00
FED EX OFFICE SUPPLIES 7-217-82628 5015 7078 19.57 19.57
JB DEWAR FUEL 954026 5016 8020 116.57 116.57
JEFF LEE BOARD SERVICE DECEMBER 2020 5017 7075 100.00 100.00
JONES & MAYER LEGAL COUNSEL NOVEMBER 2020 5018 7071 8,965.50 11,215.50
OUTSIDE COUNSEL NOVEMBER 2020 7070 2,250.00
KAREN BRIGHT BOARD SERVICE DECEMBER 2020 5019 7075 100.00 100.00
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDANCY 143703 5020 20-7080 59,235.75 59,235.75
LAN GEORGE BOARD SERVICE DECEMBER 2020 5021 7075 100.00 100.00
LINDA AUSTIN BOARD SERVICE DECEMBER 2020 5022 7075 200.00 200.00
MNS ENGINEERS REDUNDANCY NOVEMBER 2020 5023 20-7080 15,875.00 15,875.00
NBS CONSULTING OCEANO BILLING JANUARY TO MARCH 5024 7074 1,686.07 1,686.07
OILFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 200577.; 2006123 5025 7078 601.00 601.00
PETROLEUM SOLIDS CONTROL STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE JANUARY RENTAL 5026 26-8065 26,567.00 26,567.00
PG&E ELECTRICITY 11/09/20-12/08/20 5027 7091 14,308.78 14,308.78
PRAXAIR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10/20/2020-11/20/2020 5028 7032 34.18 34.18
QUALITY PEST MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 23961 5029 8060 450.00 450.00
RGS CONSULTING HUMAN RESOURCES 11609 5030 7005 1,167.90 1,167.90
RINCON CONSULTANTS, INC BIOLOGICAL MONITORING 27158 5031 20-7080 1,047.50 3,603.75
COASTAL HAZARDS MONITORING 27142 20-7080 2,556.25
SPRINT CELL PHONES 11/04/20-12/03/20 5032 7014 168.66 168.66
VWR INTERNATIONAL LAB SUPPLIES 2020-046; 2020-065 5033 8040 522.89 522.89
WINEMA INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES 5097 5034 8056 597.31 597.31
TOTAL 167,140.56 167,140.56

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 122820-5008 to 122820-5034 together with the supporting evidence have been examined, and that they comply with the

requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT, together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary

ltem 5A.




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES
Virtual Zoom Meeting of Wednesday, December 16, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Director Austin called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum.
Present: Lan George, Alternate, City of Arroyo Grande
Karen Bright, Alternate, City of Grover Beach
Linda Austin, Director, Oceano Community Services District
District Staff: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator
Carrie Raven, Assistant District Legal Counsel
Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary
Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Director Austin led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. AGENDA REVIEW
Approved as presented.
4, PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA
Julie Tacker commented on the cost of the Redundancy Project.

5. CONSENT AGENDA:

5A. Approval of Warrants
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of December 02, 2020

Public Comment: None

Motion: Alternate Bright motioned to approve Item 5A.

Second: Alternate George

Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote.

Motion: Director Austin motioned to approve Consent Agenda Item 5B.

Item 5B. Page 1



Second: Alternate Bright
Action: Approved 2-1 by roll call vote.
Abstain: Alternate George
Assistant Legal Counsel Raven said the Alternates were attending in place of the
Chair and the Vice Chair due to a potential conflict of interest pertaining to items

on the agenda. The District is awaiting an opinion from the FPPC regarding the
potential conflict of interest.

6. ACTION ITEMS:

6A.

6B.

AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT #3 FOR WWTP
REDUNDANCY PROJECT ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH KENNEDY/JENKS
CONSULTANTS, INC.

Administrator Ghent presented the staff report for this item.

The Board had a brief discussion regarding the cost and were pleased to know
that these numbers were already in the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget.

Public comment: Julie Tacker commented on the cost increase of the project.

Motion: Director Austin motioned to Authorize the District Administrator to
execute a contract amendment for Design Engineering Services for the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Redundancy Project with Kennedy/Jenks
Consultants, Inc. in the amount of $476,289 for a total amended contract amount
of $2,781,737.

Second: Director Bright

Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote.

AUTHORIZE ISSUANCE OF NOTICE OF AWARD FOR WWTP REDUNDANCY
PROJECT CONSTRUCTION TO J.R. FILANC CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,
INC., UPON RECEIPT OF APPROVAL FROM USDA

Administrator Ghent presented this staff report. He reported a correction to
Attachment No. 2. There was an additional $7,200 required to do formal
consultation with the Dept. of Agriculture in the amount that was reported for NEPA
expenditures that was transferred amongst accounts. Permits, Inspections and
Other Fees was reduced by $7,200. This transfer did not change the bottom-line
amount.

The Board had a brief discussion.

Public Comment: Julie Tacker requested the dollar amount that was
deposited to the Treasury and the interest rates.

Item 5B. Page 2



Administrator Ghent responded that $28,001,884 had been deposited to the
County Treasury. The interest rate for USDA is 1.375% for forty years and the
Bond interest rate is 2.07% for thirty years.

Alternate George asked for an estimate of the cost for a new facility.

Administrator Ghent responded that the cost of a new facility would be
approximately 150 million dollars and the duration of time to build a new plant is
hard to predict.

Motion: Alternate George motioned to

1. Authorize the District Administrator to issue a Notice of Award to J.R. Filanc
Construction Company, Inc., for construction of the Wastewater Treatment
Plant Redundancy Project in the amount of $26,939,042 upon receipt of final
approval from United States Department of Agriculture

2. Authorize the District Administrator to execute contract change orders as
required to maintain efficiency of construction for up to 5% of the contract
amount ($1,346,962)

Second: Director Bright

Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote.

7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS
Director Austin thanked the Alternates for attending the meeting. The Board
thanked Administrator Ghent for his thorough report and Julie Tacker for providing
comment.

8. ADJOURNMENT:
6:51 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING.

Item 5B. Page 3



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

STAFF REPORT

Date: January 6, 2021

To: Board of Directors

From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator

Subject: ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR THE 2021 CALENDAR
YEAR

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board consider, discuss, and elect a Chair and Vice Chair for the 2021 Calendar Year.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

Per the District’'s Bylaws, annually the District is required to elect a Chair and Vice-Chair. The
term is for one-year. Presently the City of Arroyo Grande representative Caren RayRussom
holds the position of Chair. The position of Vice-Chair is presently held by Grover Beach
representative Jeff Lee. Neither District Bylaws nor District practice establish a rotation for the
selection of Chair and Vice Chair.

Section 1 of the District Bylaws state:

1.4 The Chair and Vice Chair of the Board shall be elected annually at the
first meeting in January of each calendar year, or at the next regular or special
meeting if Directors have not been timely designated by their respective
agencies.

1.5 The term of office for the Chair and Vice Chair of the Board shall commence on
February 1 of the year immediately following their election.

Attachment:

District Bylaws Update May 2019

Item GA. Page 1



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

The officers of the Board of Directors are the Chair and Vice Chair.

The Chair of the Board of Directors shall serve as Chair at all Board meetings.
He/she shall have the same rights as the other Directors of the Board in voting,
introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any discussion of questions
that follow said actions.

In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair of the Board of Directors shall serve as
Chair over all meetings of the Board. If the Chair and Vice Chair of the Board will
both be absent, the Chair may name any member of the Board to perform the
duties of the presiding officer prior to the meeting. If the Chair's absence is
unexpected, the Chair shall be as specified by standing order of the Chair.

The Chair and Vice Chair of the Board shall be elected annually at the first meeting
in January of each calendar year, or at the next regular or special meeting if
Directors have not been timely designated by their respective agencies.

The term of office for the Chair and Vice Chair of the Board shall commence on
February 1 of the year immediately following their election.

The Chair, or in his/her absence, the Vice Chair, are authorized to attend meetings
of the San Luis Obispo County Planning Commission, meetings of the California
Coastal Commission, meetings of the San Luis Obispo County Board of
Supervisors, meetings between District Staff and Water Board Personnel,
including either Regional Water Quality Control Staff or State Water Board Staff
on behalf of the District, without compensation except reimbursement for use of
his/her private vehicle to attend such meetings pursuant to District Policy 11.1(b).
If the Chair is absent, the Vice Chair or Board member may attend these meetings.

The Chair, or in his/her absence, the Vice Chair shall meet with the District
Administrator in advance of a regularly scheduled meeting to review all Warrants
to be presented at the next regular Board meeting.

MEETINGS

21

Subject to holidays and scheduling conflicts, regular meetings of the Board of
Directors shall commence at 6:00 p.m. on the first of each calendar month at such
meeting location within the District boundaries designated by the Board. The Board
of Directors reserves the right to cancel and/or designate other dates, places and
times for Director Meetings due to scheduling conflicts and holidays.

1 ltem BA. Attachment



2.2

23

24

25

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings may be called by the Chair or two (2) Directors with a minimum
of twenty-four (24) hours public notice. A special meeting agenda shall be prepared
and distributed pursuant to the procedures of the Brown Act by the District
Administrator in consultation with the Chair, or in his or her absence, the Vice Chair
or those Directors calling the meeting.

Directors shall attend all regular and special meetings of the Board unless there is
good cause for absence.

No action or discussion may be taken on an item not on the posted agenda;
provided, however, matters deemed to be emergencies or of an urgent nature may
be added to the agenda under the procedures of the Brown Act. Pursuant to the
Brown Act:

(a) Directors may briefly respond to statements or questions from the public;

(b) Directors may, on their own initiative or in response to public questions, ask
questions for clarification, provide references to staff or other resources for
factual information, or request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting;

(c) A Director individually, or the Board by motion, may take action to direct
the District Administrator to place a matter on a future agenda. If requested
by a Director individually, the District Administrator shall inquire whether a
majority of the Board wishes to entertain the item; and

(d) Directors may make brief announcements or make a brief report on his/her
own activities under the Director Comment portion of the Agenda.

MEETING PROTOCOL

(a) Policy. The purpose of oral presentation at District meetings, as well as
written presentations, is to formally communicate to the Board of Directors
on matters (1) listed on the Agenda, or (2) matters that are within the
jurisdiction of the Board of Directors during general public comment. Such
presentations are helpful to the Board in its decision- making process. The
Board of Directors welcomes information and expressions of opinion from
members of the public on any item which it may be considering. However,
the Board of Directors is not required to provide a public forum for remarks
or conduct in violation of the Rules of Decorum.

(b) Public Comment. Subject to the following rules, the Board of Directors shall
set aside 30 minutes on each agenda item for public comment.

(c) The Chair, after consideration of the length of the Agenda, the nature of the
agenda item, and the meeting limitations of Section 2.1, may expand or
further limit the 30-minute time allocation for public comment.

2 ltem BA. Attachment



(d)

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

Each public commenter shall be limited to three (3) minutes unless
shortened or extended by the Chair with consideration of the length of the
Agenda, the nature of the agenda item, and the meeting limitations of
Sections 2.1, above.

2.6 DISTURBANCE OF BOARD MEETINGS

2.6.1

Rules of Decorum. The rules of decorum, below, shall apply to public

comment and attendance at District meetings.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

No person shall address the Board of Directors without first being
recognized by the Chair.

Persons addressing the Board have the option to state their name
and their general place of residence.

Public comment and public testimony shall be directed to the Chair
and shall be addressed to the Board of Directors as a whole.
Persons addressing the Board of Directors shall not engage in a
dialogue with individual Directors, District staff or members of the
audience. The Chair shall determine whether, or in what manner,
the District will respond to questions.

Persons addressing the Board are limited to one opportunity per
Agenda item unless otherwise directed by the Chair in his/her
discretion.

A person cannot defer his/her time allocation to another person.

When a group or organization wishes to address the Board on the
same subject, the Chair may request that a spokesperson be
chosen to speak for that group. The spokesperson's three (3)
minute time allocation may be extended by the Chair in his/her
discretion.

Persons addressing the Board shall confine the subject matter of
their comments to the Agenda item being considered by the Board
of Directors.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an
orderly and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which
disrupts the orderly conduct of the District meeting.

The Chair may rule a speaker out of order who is unduly repetitious
or extending discussion of irrelevance.

3 ltem BA. Attachment



2.6.2

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

() Except as provided below, persons who reference or read from
documents such as reports, exhibits, or letters (“Documents”) as
part of his/her comment to the Board shall lodge the Document (or
a copy) with the District Secretary at the end of the comment, to
allow the Document to be appropriately referenced in the meeting
Minutes and to allow District staff the opportunity to review and
respond to the Document. The Chair has the discretion to strike a
speaker's comments from the record for failure to lodge the
referenced Documents. Upon request, the lodged Documents shall
be returned to the speaker after 1:00 p.m. on the day following the
meeting.

Exceptions:

(a) Speaker’s presentation outline. However, documents referenced in
the outline shall be lodged.

(b) Documents that are in the Agenda packet.

(c) Documents that have been previously published by the District, so
long as the speaker identifies the Document by date, author and the
pages referenced or read from.

(d) For voluminous Documents the speaker need only lodge the cover
sheet that identifies the author and date and the pages read from
or referenced.

2.7 Enforcement of Rules of Decorum. Any person who violates the Rules of

Decorum may, at the discretion of the Chair, be removed from the meeting. The
Rules of Decorum shall be enforced in the following manner:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Warning. The Chair shall warn the person who is violating the rules of
decorum.

Expulsion. If after receiving a warning from the Chair, the person persists
in violating the rules of decorum the Chair shall order the person to leave
the Board meeting room for the remainder of the meeting.

Assisted Removal. If such person does not voluntarily remove
himself/herself, the Chair may order any law enforcement officer who is on
duty at the meeting, or who may be summoned to the meeting, to remove
the person from the Board room.

(e) Restoration of Order. If order cannot be restored by the removal of individuals who
are disrupting the meeting, the Board meeting will be continued under the
provisions of Government Code §54957.9

4 ltem BA. Attachment



2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

212

213

214

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

Limitations (Government Code §59454.3(c)). The Rules of Decorum shall not be
interpreted to prohibit public criticism of the policies, procedures, programs or
services of the District.

The Chair, or in his/her absence the Vice Chair, or if both are absent, the Chair’s
designee as provided by Paragraph 1.3, shall be the presiding officer at District
Board meetings. He/she shall conduct all meetings in a manner consistent with
the policies of the District. He/she shall determine the order in which agenda items
shall be considered for discussion and/or actions taken by the Board. He/she shall
announce the Board's decision on all subjects. He/she shall vote on all questions
and on roll call votes his/her name shall be called last.

Two (2) Directors of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. When a quorum is lacking for a regular, adjourned, or special meeting,
the Chair, Vice Chair, or any Director shall adjourn such meeting; or, if no Director
is present, the District Secretary shall adjourn the meeting.

Except as otherwise specifically provided by law, a majority vote of the total
membership of the Board of Directors is required for the Board of Directors to take
action.

A roll call vote shall be taken upon the passage of all ordinances and resolutions
and shall be entered in the Minutes of the Board, showing those Directors voting
aye, those voting no, those not voting because of a conflict of interest, abstention
or absent. A roll call vote shall be taken and recorded on any motion not passed
unanimously by the Board. Silence shall be recorded as an affirmative vote.

Any person attending a meeting of the Board of Directors may record the
proceedings with an audio or video tape recorder or a still or motion picture camera
in the absence of a reasonable finding that the recording cannot continue without
disruptive noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or would
constitute a disruption of the proceedings.

All video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras shall remain stationary
and shall be located and operated from behind the public speaker’s podium once
the meeting begins. The Chair retains the discretion to alter these guidelines,
including the authority to require that all video tape recorders, still and/or motion
picture cameras be located in the back of the room.

ETHICS TRAINING

3.1

Pursuant to sections 53234 et seq. of the Government Code all Directors and
designated District personnel shall receive at least two (2) hours of ethics training
every two years.

5 ltem BA. Attachment



3.2

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

Each newly appointed Board member will receive such training from their Agency.
Each newly designated District personnel shall receive ethics training no later than
one year from the first day of service with the District and thereafter shall receive
ethics training at least once every two years.

AGENDAS

4.1

4.2

4.3

The District Administrator, in cooperation with the Board Chair, shall prepare the
agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. Any
Director may call the District Administrator and request an item to be placed on the
regular meeting agenda no later than 5 p.m. eleven (11) calendar days prior to the
meeting date. Such a request must also be submitted in writing either at the time
of communication with the District Administrator or delivered to the office within the
next working day.

A block of thirty (30) minutes time shall be set aside to receive general public
comment. Comments on agendized items should be held until the appropriate item
is called. Unless otherwise directed by the Chair, public comment shall be
presented from the podium. The person giving public comment may choose to
state his/her name and whether or not he/she lives within the District boundary
prior to giving his/her comment. Public comment shall be directed to the Chair of
the Board and limited to three (3) minutes unless extended or shortened by the
Chair at his/her discretion.

Those items on the District Agenda which are considered to be of a routine and
non-controversial nature are placed on the “Consent Agenda”. These items shall
be approved, adopted, and accepted by one motion of the Board of Directors;
examples of routine items include approval of Minutes, approval of Warrants,
various Resolutions accepting developer improvements, minor budgetary items,
status reports, and routine District operations.

(a) Directors may request that any item listed under “Consent Agenda” be
removed from the “Consent Agenda”, and the Board will then take action
separately on that item. Members of the public will be given an opportunity
to comment on the “Consent Agenda”; however, only a member of the
Board of Directors can remove an item from the “Consent Agenda”. ltems
which are removed (“pulled”) by Directors of the Board for discussion will
typically be heard after other “Consent Agenda” items are approved unless
a majority of the Board chooses an earlier or later time.

(b) A Director may ask questions on any item on the “Consent Agenda.” When
a Director has a minor question for clarification concerning a consent item
which will not involve extended discussion, the item may be discussed for
clarification and the questions will be addressed along with the rest of the
“Consent Agenda”. Directors are encouraged to seek clarifications prior to
the meeting if possible.

6 ltem BA. Attachment



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

(c) When a Director wishes to consider/"pull" an item simply to register a
dissenting vote, or conflict of interest, the Director shall inform the presiding
officer that he/she wishes to register a dissenting vote, or conflict of
interest, on a particular item without discussion. The item will be handled
along with the rest of the Consent Agenda, and the District Secretary shall
register a “no” vote, or abstention due to a conflict of interest.

PREPARATION OF MINUTES AND MAINTENANCE OF TAPES

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

The minutes of the Board shall be kept by the District Secretary and shall be neatly
produced and kept in a file for that purpose, with a record of each particular type
of business transacted set off in paragraphs with proper subheads.

The minutes of the Board of Directors shall record the aye and no votes taken by
the members of the Board of Directors for the passage or denial of all ordinances,
resolutions or motions.

The District Secretary shall be required to make a record only of such business as
was actually considered by a vote of the Board and, except as provided in Sections
5.4 and 5.6 below, shall not be required to record any remarks of Directors or any
other person.

Any Director may request for inclusion into the Minutes brief comments pertinent
to an agenda item, only at the meeting in which the item is discussed. In addition,
the minutes shall include brief summaries of public comment, the District
Administrator's report, and matters of concern to District legal counsel, District
committee reports, and Directors' reports. Materials submitted with such
comments shall be appended to the minutes at the request of the District
Administrator, District Counsel, the Board Chair, or any Director.

The District Secretary shall attempt to record the names and general place of
residence of persons addressing the Board, the title of the subject matter to which
their remarks related, and whether they spoke in support or opposition to such
matter.

Whenever the Board acts in a quasi-judicial proceeding such as in assessment
matters, the District Secretary shall compile a summary of the testimony of the
witnesses.

DIRECTORS

6.1

6.2

Directors shall prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the
Board of Directors.

Members of the Board of Directors shall exercise their independent judgment on

behalf of the interest of the entire District, including the residents, property owners
and the public as a whole.

7 ltem BA. Attachment



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

Information may be requested from staff before meetings, within such limitations
as required by the Brown Act. Information that is requested or exchanged shall be
distributed through the District Administrator, and all Directors will receive a copy
of all information being distributed.

Directors should at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to
staff and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have
the right to disagree with ideas and opinions. Civil discourse is encouraged. Once
the Board of Directors takes action, dissenting Directors should not create barriers
to the implementation of said action.

Except during open and public meetings the use of direct communication, personal
intermediaries, or technological devices that is employed by a majority of the
Directors to develop a collective concurrence as to action to be taken on an item
by the Board of Directors is prohibited.

Directors shall not be prohibited by action of the Board of Directors from citing his
or her District affiliation or title in any endorsement or publication, so long as no
misrepresentation is made, or implied, about the District’s position on the issue.

Directors are cautioned when using e-mail communications. Any communication
from the District Administrator, or the District's legal counsel, or from other
members of the Board of Directors, in each case the Director in responding to that
e-mail shall not respond to “all’, as that could constitute a violation of the Brown
Act for a serial meeting or other provisions.

8 ltem BA. Attachment



6.9

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

Any Director may complain to the District about another Director’s conduct.

The complaint shall be made in writing and forwarded to the District Administrator
and District Counsel along with supporting information. Within five days, the
District will notify the accused Director in writing the substance of the complaint
and supporting information. The notice shall also specify that the accused Director
has five days to respond with supporting information.

The District Administrator and Counsel shall review the submitted information,
investigate further as needed, and forward a preliminary report to the District
Board.

The District Board may:

¢ Do nothing;

¢ Direct staff to place the matter on a regular meeting agenda;
Take action in open session at a regular meeting concerning the complaint.
Any action taken shall be by resolution and shall be consistent with elected
officials’ right to free speech.

o Potential actions include, but are not limited to: finding the complaint
unfounded, expressing a legislative opinion concerning behavior, and
issuing an official reprimand (censure) concerning inappropriate behavior.

AUTHORITY OF DIRECTORS

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from his/her
normal function as a part of this unit, Directors have no individual authority. As
individuals, Directors may not commit the District to any policy, act or expenditure.

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the District but are, rather, a
part of the body which represents and acts for the District as a whole.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the
District are to be delegated to professional staff members of the District.

Directors, when attending other meetings, may refer to their affiliation as a member
of the Board of Directors and may make statements on their own behalf or
endorsements on their own behalf as long as there is no misrepresentation made
or implied about the District’s position in regards to the issue presented.

AUTHORITY OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

The District Administrator shall be responsible for all of the following:

8.1

The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors for the
operation of the District.

9 ltem BA. Attachment



8.2

8.3

8.4

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the District's
employees, consistent with the District’'s Personnel Policies as established by the
Board of Directors.

The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.

The supervision of the District’s finances.

DIRECTOR GUIDELINES

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

Directors, by making a request to the District Administrator, shall have access to
information relative to the operation of the District, including but not limited to
statistical information, information serving as the basis for certain actions of Staff,
justification for Staff recommendations, etc. If the District Administrator cannot
timely provide the requested information by reason of information deficiency, or
major interruption in work schedules, workloads, and priorities, then the District
Administrator shall inform the individual Director why the information is not or
cannot be made available.

In handling complaints from residents or property owners within the District, or
other members of the public, Directors are encouraged to listen carefully to the
concerns, but the complaint should be referred to the District Administrator for
processing and the District’s response, if any.

Directors, when seeking clarification of policy-related concerns, especially those
involving personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances, and
programming, should refer said concerns directly to the District Administrator.

When approached by District personnel concerning specific District policy,
Directors should direct inquiries to the District Administrator. The chain of
command should be followed.

Directors and District Administrator should develop a working relationship so that
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and
openly.

When responding to constituent request and concerns, Directors should respond
to individuals in a positive manner and route their questions to the District
Administrator.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining its goals
and objectives, while pursuing its mission.

No Board member may participate in a hearing or take action on an item which
creates an economic conflict of interest for the member. Where there is an
economic conflict of interest, the conflicted member shall announce the nature of
the conflict of interest and recuse himself or herself from the hearing or deciding
the matter and thereon step down from the dais and leave the room until the matter
has been fully considered and voted upon, or otherwise continued.

10 ltem BA. Attachment



10.

11.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Each Director is authorized to receive one hundred dollars ($100.00) as
compensation for each regular, adjourned or special meeting of the Board of
Directors attended by him/her.

Each Director is authorized to receive one hundred dollars ($100) per day as
compensation for representation of the District at a public meeting or public hearing
conducted by another public agency and/or participation in a training program on
a topic that is directly related to the District, provided that the Board of Directors
has previously approved the member’s participation at a Board of Director’s
meeting and the member delivers a written report to the Board of Directors at the
District’s next regular meeting regarding the member’s participation.

In no event, shall Director Compensation exceed $100 per day.

Director compensation shall not exceed six full days in any one calendar month.

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT

11.1

Each Director is entitled to reimbursement for their actual and necessary
expenses, including the cost of programs and seminars, incurred in the
performance of the duties required or authorized by the Board.

(a) Itis the policy of the District to exercise prudence with respect to hotel/motel
accommodations. It is also the policy of the District for Directors and staff
to stay at the main hotel/motel location of a conference, seminar, or class
to gain maximum participation and advantage of interaction with others
whenever possible.

If lodging is in connection with a conference or organized education activity,
lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published by the
conference or activity sponsor, provided that lodging at the group rate is
available to the member of the Board of Directors at the time of booking. If
the group rate is not available, the Director shall use lodging that is
comparable with the group rate. Personal phone calls, room service, and
other discretionary expenditures are not reimbursable.

(b) Members of the Board of Directors shall use government and group rates
offered by a provider of transportation for travel when available. Directors
using his/her private vehicle on District business, shall be compensated at
the prevailing IRS per diem mileage rate.

11 ltem BA. Attachment



12.

13.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

(c) Any Director traveling on District business shall receive in addition to
transportation and lodging expenses, a per diem allowance to cover
ordinary expenses such as meals, refreshments and tips. The amount set
for per diem shall be considered fair reimbursement. The per diem shall
include breakfast, lunch and dinner. The per diem rate shall be pursuant
to current General Services Administration annually published rates for San
Luis Obispo County at: gsa.gov.

(d) All travel and other expenses for District business, conferences, or
seminars outside of the State of California shall require separate Board
authorization, with specific accountability as to how the District shall benefit
by such expenditure.

11.2 All expenses that do not fall within the reimbursement policy set forth in 11.1,
above, shall be approved by the Board of Directors, at a public meeting, before the
expense is incurred.

11.3 Board members shall submit an expense report on the District form within ten (10)
calendar days after incurring the expense. The expense report shall be
accompanied by receipts documenting each expense except for per diem
allowances.

11.4 Members of the Board of Directors shall provide brief reports on meetings attended
at the expense of the District at the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors
and as required by AB 1234.

CORRESPONDENCE DISTRIBUTION POLICY

Time permitting, the following letters and other documents shall be accumulated and
delivered to the Board of Directors on Monday of each week and/or with agenda packet.

12.1 All letters approved by the Board of Directors and/or signed by the Chair on behalf
of the District; and

12.2 All letters and other documents received by the District that are of District-wide
concern, as determined by District staff.

CONFLICTS AND RELATED POLICY

State laws are in place which attempt to eliminate any action by a Director or the District
which may reflect a conflict of interest. The purpose of such laws and regulations is to
ensure that all actions are taken in the public interest. Laws which regulate conflicts are
very complicated. The following provides a brief policy summary of various conflict related
laws. Directors are encouraged to consult with District Legal Counsel and/or the Fair
Political Practices Commission (FPPC) at 1-800-ASK-FPPC (1-800-275-3772), prior to
the day of the meeting, if they have questions about a particular agenda item.

12 ltem BA. Attachment



14.

15.

16.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

13.1 Conflict of Interest

Each Director is encouraged to review the District Conflict Code on an annual
basis. The general rule is that an official may not participate in the making of a
governmental decision if it is: reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have a
material financial effect on the official or a member of his or her immediate family
or on an economic interest of the official, and the effect is distinguishable from the
effect on the public generally. Additionally, the FPPC regulations relating to
interests in real property have recently been changed. If the real property in which
the Director has an interest is located within 500 feet of the boundaries of the
property affected by decision, that interest is now deemed to be directly involved
in the decision. The existing Regulation 18702.2 eliminated a prior bright-line 500-
foot rule. Determining materiality where a property is more than 500 feet from the
property subject to the decision is more complicated and subjective, and requires
a comprehensive review of all factors that potentially affect the value of the
property.

13.2 Interest in Contracts, Government Codes Section 1090

The prohibitions of Government Code Section 1090 provide that the Board of
Directors may not contract with any business in which another Director has a
financial interest.

13.3 Incompatible Office

The basic rule is that public policy requires that when the duties of two offices are
repugnant or overlap so that their exercise may require contradictory or
inconsistent action, to the detriment to the other public interest, their discharge by
one person is incompatible with that interest. When a Director is sworn in for such
a second office, he/she is simultaneously terminated from holding the first office.

EVALUATION OF CONSULTANTS

The District’s legal counsel shall be evaluated by the Board of Directors annually during
the months of May or June of each year.

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Directors are encouraged to attend educational conferences and professional meetings
when the purposes of such activities are to improve District operation. Subject to
budgetary constraints, there is no limit to the number of Directors attending a particular
conference or seminar when it is apparent that their attendance is beneficial to the District.

BOARD BYLAWS REVIEW POLICY

The Board Bylaws Policy shall be reviewed annually at the first regular meeting in
February. The review shall be provided by District Counsel and ratified by Board action.

13 ltem BA. Attachment



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
MAY 2019 UPDATE

17. RESTRICTIONS ON RULES

The rules contained herein shall govern the Board in all cases to which they are applicable,
and in which they are not inconsistent with State or Federal laws.

14 ltem BA. Attachment



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

Staff Report
Date: January 6, 2021
To: Board of Directors
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator; Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent
Subject: DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT

This report represents ongoing information on the latest District staff activities on major
capital projects and studies, programmatic initiatives, regional collaboration,
miscellaneous activities, and Plant Operations.  Updates since the last report are
provided in italics below:

Capital Projects:

Redundancy Project:
e Received Approval from USDA on 12/23 to issue Notice of Award

Issued Notice of Award to Filanc on 12/29

Staff and Legal Counsel are Finalizing Contract Review

Legal Counsel to Provide USDA a Certification Letter that Contract Docs are in

order

Notice to Proceed anticipated for 1/14/2021

Preconstruction Meeting Being Finalized 1/19-1/21(Reviewing Schedules)

Staff has attended training for the Project Document Software (EADOCS)

Staff is Reviewing the Quality Assurance Manual and Construction Management

Plan Submittals from MNS

e Based on current state of pandemic and the Governor’s orders there will not be
a ceremonial groundbreaking for the project. Staff intends to revisit this as the
pandemic conditions change and at specific project milestones. The goal is for
the District and the Community to celebrate the investment and accomplishment
at a safe and appropriate time.

o Staff will be providing regular Quarterly Updates to the Board during construction.
First update will be 3/3/2021

Item 6B. Page 1



Central Coast Blue:

e District Received notice that Jeff Edwards has appealed the construction of the
Central Coast Blue Test Well Injection Site.

e This Item (CCC Agenda Item #17) will be heard on January 13! by the California
Coastal Commission

e Appeal No. A-3-SLO-20-0072

e Coastal Commission Staff Report indicates no Substantial Issue and
recommends approval of the Test Well Project

Misc:

e SEIU Negotiations will be commencing shortly with MOU ending 6/30/2021
Plant Tours:

Suspended due to Covid-19
Tentative Items:

1. Review By-Laws 2/3/2021
2. Quarterly Redundancy Update 3/3/2021

Item 6B. Page 2



Plant Operations Report

During this reporting period (December 15t — December 30™") the District’s facility met its Permit
limitations as required under the State of California’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) Permit issued to the District. All analysis was within Permit limitations.

Monthly Plant Data for December 2020

Fecal
INF Peak ?ca Chlorine
INF Flow INFBOD | EFFBOD| BOD% | INFTSS | EFFTSS | TSS% |[Coliform
December 2020 Flow Usage
MGD mg/L mg/L |Removal| mg/L mg/L |Removal [MPN/100
MGD Ibs/day
mL
Low 2.15 3.2 446 14.9 429 17.3 <18 156
High 2.57 4 609 194 600 24.6 540 438
Average 231 3.63 523 16.7 9.8 516 20 9.1 64 294
Dec. 2019 AVG 2.46 3.73 454 20.1 95.6 456 25.7 94.4 26.3 279
Limit 5.0 40/60/90| >80 40/60/90| >80 2000

Operation and Maintenance Tasks
e Updated Emergency Contact List
Installed new pressure gauge on influent pump No. 2
Checked and marked Under Ground Service Alerts
Installed new water heater for sodium bisulfite containment tank
Assembled new shelving for 5-gallon water jugs
Located plant water lines in preparation to dig and locate leak
Troubleshot leaking sump pump near secondary clarifier and installed new discharge line
Thoroughly cleaned plant shop
Installed new micro switches on secondary clarifier
Inspected ventilation fan in Heating & Mixing Building
Rebuilt old chlorine pump for chemical totes
Petroleum Solids Control performed monthly maintenance on rental centrifuge
Inspected Amiad reclaim water filtration system due to failure

Work Orders Completed
e Inspected primary digester vacuum/pressure relief valves
Rinsed down all clarifier surfaces
Completed plant wet weather preparation
Cleaned fixed film reactor orifices and collected an oil sample from the distributor drive for
analysis
Inspected and greased mechanical bar screens and washer compactor
De-ragged both primary sludge pumps
Calibrated both back up disinfection systems
Replaced heating and air conditioning unit filter
Test ran emergency generator and emergency bypass pump
Inspected and performed maintenance on all clarifier drives and motors
Performed maintenance on 6” Wacker pump
Inspected water champ flash mixer
Performed maintenance on plant carts

Item 6B. Page 3



Training
No training this reporting period

Call Outs

December 23", 4:45 PM — Reclaimed Water Low Pressure. Operations staff responded and
inspected the reclaimed water system fault. Reset system, test ran to ensure proper operation,
and placed back into normal operation.

December 24", 5:36 PM — Reclaimed Water Low Pressure. Operations staff responded and

inspected the reclaim water system. Reset the system fault and ran cleaning cycles. System
pressure still reading high, so filter system was bypassed until an inspection can be performed.

Item 6B. Page 4



	AGENDA 01-06-2021
	Recommendation: The Board consider, discuss, and elect a Chair and Vice Chair for the 2021 Calendar Year.

	ITEM 5A WARRANT REGISTER 01-06-2021
	01.06.2020

	ITEM 5B MINUTES OF 2020 12.16
	ITEM 6A ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS
	Recommendation:
	The Board consider, discuss, and elect a Chair and Vice Chair for the 2021 Calendar Year.
	BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
	Per the District’s Bylaws, annually the District is required to elect a Chair and Vice-Chair. The term is for one-year. Presently the City of Arroyo Grande representative Caren RayRussom holds the position of Chair. The position of Vice-Chair is prese...
	Section 1 of the District Bylaws state:

	Item 6A Attachment-District-Bylaws-Update-2019-MAY
	ITEM 6B. DISTRICT ADMIN AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT



